Hem_-z, Dora L.

From: Brito, Russell D.

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 10:41 AM
To: Henry, Dora L.

Subject: FW: EPC Project 2019-002353

For the 48-hour materials, please.
Thanks,

SRR

From; Angela Williamson [mailto:awilliamson@modulusarchitects.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Lehner, Catalina L.
Cc: Brito, Russell D.
Subject: EPC Project 2019-002353

Good morning Catalina,
Re: EPC Project #2019-002353 Request for a Deferral

As the new Agent for Land Development 8 LLC., | am officially requesting a deferral of our EPC case being heard on
Thursday, August 8" for the next EPC Hearing date of September 12, 2019. | strongly feel that any request for a Zone
Map Amendment needs to have the support of planning staff in order to proceed. | intend to provide a stronger
justification that can garner a recommendation of approval at the September hearing. | know you are busy preparing for
Thursdays hearing but | would like to meet with you next week to discuss this project moving forward. In the meantime,
can you please send me your outline of comments that you previously provided so that | can review prior to our
meeting.

Thank you and | look forward to working with you again,

All my best,
Angela

ANGELA M. WILLIAMSON, CEO/PRINCIPAL
MODULUS ARCHITECTS, INC.

100 Sun Avenue NE, Suite 305

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mobile + Text 505.999.8016

Office 505.338.1499 (Ext. 1000)
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